
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

September 9, 2014 

REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on September 9, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order  
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Jim Atkinson, Minnesota Power - Project Update

9:45 Consent Agenda 
1. August 26, 2014 Board Proceedings
2. Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment Advertisement
3. ICS Service Agreement

9:50 Department Reports 
1. Highway Department

a. Final Payment Request
2. Sheriff’s Department

a. Employee Status Change (regular part-time to regular full-time)
b. Employee Status Change (temporary to regular part-time)
c. 2015 LifeCare Medical Center Contract
d. Squad Car Sale
e. Squad Car Purchase

10:00 BREAK 

10:15 County Board Items 
1. Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment
2. Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment
3. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:00 Unfinished Business 

11:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Minnesota Power 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update 

Presenter:  Jim Atkinson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
None – Question and Answer Session following brief presentation 

Background: 
Minnesota Power is proposing the construction of an approximately 220 mile 500 kV Transmission Line from the 
Canadian border to the iron range. For more information visit www.greatnortherntransmissionline.com 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



500kV Self-Supporting
Suspension Tower

11
0 

ft 
- 1

40
 ft

26 ft40 ft

15
 ft

40' ft square

500kV Guyed-V
Suspension Tower

11
0 

ft 
- 1

40
 ft

40 ft

~80 ft
15

 ft
500 kV Guy Delta 
Suspension Tower

30
 ft

 1
20

 ft
 - 

15
0 

ft
25 ft

~75 ft

Project Description
Announced publicly on February 9, 2012, Minnesota Power’s Great Northern Transmission Line is a proposed 500kV single-circuit 
transmission line (approximately 220 miles in length depending on route selection), from the Manitoba/Minnesota border to Minnesota 
Power’s Blackberry Substation 10 miles east of the Iron Range city of Grand Rapids, Minnesota. The line will be capable of transmitting 
at least 750MW of clean, flexible hydropower and constitutes a key component of Minnesota Power’s EnergyForward resource plan.

DIVERSIFY ENERGY SOURCES. Provides access to a very strong, flexible and cost-competitive source of renewable energy for 
Minnesota Power customers and other utilities in the region. The project is critical to Minnesota Power’s goal of achieving an energy 
mix of one-third coal, one-third renewable and one-third natural gas and other strategic market purchases. Currently, coal fuels 
approximately 75% of Minnesota Power’s power generation.

MEET DEMAND. Enables Minnesota Power to meet increasing demand from industrial load growth while simultaneously diversifying its 
energy supply portfolio.

RESOURCE SYNERGY. Innovative wind storage provision of Minnesota Power’s Power Purchase Agreement with Manitoba Hydro 
couples its 500MW of North Dakota wind energy with equally clean Manitoba hydropower. This arrangement allows Minnesota Power 
to rely on Manitoba Hydro’s vast hydroelectric system to balance energy needs with intermittent wind for the benefit of customers. The 
agreement calls for Manitoba Hydro to purchase wind energy from Minnesota Power when production exceeds demand and sell it back 
to Minnesota Power when needed.

Project Schedule
The project schedule is driven by state and federal regulatory requirements and the required June 2020 in-service date. 

Visit us online: www.GreatNor thernTransmissionLine.com

Call our toll-free hotline: 1-877-657-9934

Email us: info@GreatNorthernTransmissionLine.com

Preliminary 500 kV Structure Design

For more information or to provide input:

Project Benefits

500 kV Guyed Delta 
Suspension Tower

Typical Spans: 
1,000 ft - 1,450 ft

500 kV Guyed-V
Suspension Tower

These photos show a typical representation of existing transmission lines that are similar to the structures being considered for the project. The actual structure for the project may differ.

500 kV Self-Supporting 
Suspension Tower

Typical Spans: 
1,000 ft - 1,450 ft

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 - 2020

Line In 
Service

PLANNING STATE & FEDERAL  
REVIEW

DESIGN &  
PERMITTING

CONSTRUCTION

We 
are 

here

Stakeholder Engagement
Since early 2012, Minnesota Power has implemented an aggressive program of public involvement and agency consultation. Public 
involvement has focused on gathering detailed information to identify the best possible routes. Over 2,200 residents and landowners 
participated in-person at one of 52 open house meetings conducted in four separate rounds over an 18-month period. Additional 
input was gathered via the Project website and information hotline. Consultation with local, state, and federal agencies was initiated in 
parallel with public involvement efforts and the ongoing exchange of information has contributed greatly to route development.

Regulatory Process
CERTIFICATE OF NEED: Filed October 21, 2013, the Certificate of Need application was deemed complete six weeks later by the 
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (MPUC).  Six environmental scoping meetings were held in February 2014.  Additional public and 
evidentiary hearings will occur in fall 2014.  A final decision by the MPUC is expected by May 2015.

ROUTE PERMIT:  Minnesota Power filed its Route Permit Application on April 15, 2014.  A little more than two months later, on June 
19, 2014, the MPUC unanimously deemed the application complete.  The initial meetings on the scope of the Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) were held in July 2014. A final decision by the MPUC on the route permit is expected by late 2015.

PRESIDENTIAL PERMIT: The Presidential Permit application to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) was filed concurrently with 
the state route permit application.  The DOE published its Notice of Intent in the Federal Register on June 20, 2014, moving the 
Presidential Permit Application forward to the federal environmental review process.  The DOE and the Minnesota Department of 
Commerce will share the same EIS and schedule. After completion of the EIS, DOE anticipates a Presidential Permit by late 2015.



R
O

U
T

E
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

S

52.9 mi

5.4 mi 6.0 mi

6.6 mi

8.7 mi9.5 mi

26.4 m
i

26
.7

 m
i

30
.2

 m
i

32.8 mi

46.0 mi

46.7 mi

49.9 mi

55.4 mi

65.4 mi

Lake of
the Woods

County

Kittson
County

Roseau
County

Koochiching
County

Marshall
County

St. Louis
County

Beltrami
County

Polk
County

Pennington
County

Clearwater
County

Red Lake
County

Itasca
County

Norman
County

Mahnomen
County Cass

CountyHubbard
County

Clay County Becker County

Roseau

Williams
Badger

Lake Bronson

International Falls

Greenbush

Karlstad

Littlefork
Middle River

Newfolden

Orr

Thief River Falls

Cook

Saint Hilaire

Kelliher

Northome
Plummer

Red Lake Falls

Bigfork

Oklee

Blackduck

Crookston
Gonvick

Clearbrook

Mountain Iron

Erskine

Gilbert

McIntosh

Chisholm

Eveleth

Fosston

Hibbing

BagleyWingerFertile

Bemidji

Cass Lake

Cohasset

Gary

Grand Rapids

MahnomenAda
Twin Valley

Waubun

Baudette

Grygla

Big Falls

Warroad

Copyright: ©2013 Esri, DeLorme, NAVTEQ

F0 10 20 Miles

Proposed Route Alternatives Figure 1

Blue Route
Orange Route
Segment Option
Segment Node

Blackberry Substation
State Boundary
County Boundary
City

Legend

Sources: ESRI, Minnesota DNR \\mspe-gis-file\GISProjLarge\MinnPower\182035\map_docs\CLIENT\LGU_Letter.mxd



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 26, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 26, 2014 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 26, 2014 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 26, 2014. 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd 
Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 A discussion on Reine Township Hall improvements was added to County Board Items.  
Establishment of the General Election Canvassing Board was added to Department Reports.  A 
motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Miller and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 8/14/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,985.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,733.50 
 17   Payments less than 2,000.00  3,791.05 
 Final Total: 17,509.55 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 8/21/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  1,112,272.12 
 SWINGEN CONSTRUCTION CO  9,304.02 
 9   Payments less than 2,000.00 3,434.92 
 Final Total:  1,125,011.06 
 
Warrants Approved On 8/26/2014 For Payment 8/29/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  7,602.39 
 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC  4,246.73 
 HOFFMAN DALE & SWENSON PLLC  2,840.00 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  6,230.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  14,002.34 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  3,865.20 
 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  6,365.24 
 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC  5,174.55 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  4,000.00 
 44   Payments Less than 2,000.00  17,088.96 



 

 Final Total:  71,415.41 
 

DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Northwest Minnesota Multi-Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
 Executive Director Lee Meier met with the Board to provide an update on the activities 
the HRA is involved with in the County as well as to discuss programs operated in the region.  
Meier noted that the HRA has made many housing opportunities available for the region with 
assistance in rental payments, home loan down-payments and housing rehabilitation loans.   
 
Roseau County Historical Society 
 Executive Director Britt Dahl met with the Board to discuss their 2015 proposed 
allocation.  Ms. Dahl provided an overview of exhibits, programming and special events that 
have taken place over the last year.  The Board will act on this request in conjunction with other 
County appropriations. 
 
Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District 
 Manager Scott Johnson met with the Board to review the SWCD’s 2015 budget and 
appropriation request.  The Board will act on this request in conjunction with other County 
appropriations. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the August 12, 2014 Regular Board Proceedings; approved the Minnesota 
Department of Public Safety 2015 Crime Victim Services Grant in the amount of $40,000.00, 
effective October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015; approved advertising for an Extension 
Committee member (two year term) effective January 1, 2015; and, approved the Lake of the 
Woods Sportsman’s Club Grant-in-Aid Reimbursement Request in the amount of $4,407.26.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 MnDOT District Highway Engineer Lou Tasa and County Engineer Ketring met with the 
Board to request approval of a contract for the CSAH 17 joint project with Lake of the Woods 
County.  Mr. Ketring explained that this is a Federal project. Roseau County’s share of the joint 
project is estimated to be $1,150,860.99, with no local levy dollars required as $920,688.79 of 
this amount is Federal funding and $230,172.20 is from the County’s State aid allotment.  For 
the SP 068-617-007 portion of the joint project, $145,113.24 is from Federal and bridge bonding 
funds.  Mr. Ketring and Mr. Tasa recommended the Board accept the lowest bid from Knife 
River Materials to complete this joint project. 
 
 A motion to enter into a contract with Knife River Materials, Inc., pending MnDOT final 
approval, for SP 039-617-008, SP 068-617-006, SP 039-070-005, SP 068-617-007, with an 
overall project cost of $4,598,256.57, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously. 
  



 

 
Auditor’s Office 

Auditor Monsrud requested the Board appoint two Commissioners to the 2014 General 
Election Canvassing Board.  A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

 
2014-08-07 
  
 BE IT RESOLVED that Commissioners Swanson and Miller are appointed to serve on 
the 2014 General Election Canvassing Board which will meet on November 10, 2014 at 8:00 
a.m.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if one of the appointed members is unable to serve, 
another Commissioner may serve in their place. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
CSAH 7 Update 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to report his findings after a site visit to CSAH 7.  
Ketring noted that the slope on the road was measured with a slope meter and was found to 
have a 4-6% grade and noted that a 5% grade is ideal.  Mr. Ketring submitted nine different 
photos showing the reviewed segment of road. 
 
Warroad Lost River Sportsman Complex Crossing 
 Rick Corneliusen of the Warroad Lost River Sportsman Club (WLRSC) met with the 
Board to request funding assistance to widen and replace a culvert at the crossing into the 
WLRSC.  Commissioner Falk proposed that Norland (Unorganized) Township, Ditch 61 fund, 
Con Con fund, and the WLRSC each contribute $3,000.00 towards this project.  Commissioner 
Miller stated that funding may not come out of the Ditch 61 system as this would be a violation 
of County policy.  Commissioner Falk noted that as an alternative to using Ditch 61 funds, 
Norland Unorganized Township would be able to contribute $4,000.00, the Con Con fund could 
contribute $4,000.00 and the Sportman’s Club would contribute the remaining balance for the 
project estimated to be $12,000.00.  
 
 A motion to authorize $4,000.00 from Norland (Unorganized) Township funds and 
$4,000.00 from Consolidated Conservation funds, (with the understanding that the Warroad 
Lost River Sportsman’s Club will contribute the remaining balance of the estimated $12,000.00 
project), was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Reine Township Hall Improvements 
 Ell Kay Foss of Reine Township met with the Board to follow-up on a Reine Township 
funding request made at the August 12, 2014 Board Meeting.  Mr. Foss stated that he had 
submitted a request to the Roseau Electric Corporation for a $2,500.00 Operation Round-up 
grant and will be contacting Wynne Consulting to research additional funding options.  Mr. Foss 
is requesting the Board approve allocating $10,000.00 from the County Consolidated 
Conservation fund to the Reine Town Hall rehabilitation project which is estimated to cost 
$21,200.00. 
 



 

 A motion to allocate $10,000.00, from the County Consolidated Conservation fund, to 
Reine Township to be used for the Town Hall rehabilitation project, was made by Commissioner 
Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Land Use Committee, 
8/12/14; MarKit Board meeting, 8/13/14; MCIT Training, 8/14/14; DNR Commissioner Landwehr 
meeting, 8/14/14; Extension Committee, 8/18/14; Social Services Board, 8/19/14; Highway 
Committee, 8/19/14; Land Asset meeting, 8/19/14; Northwest Community Action Board, 
8/21/14; Building Committee, 8/22/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee, 
8/19/14; Social Services Board, 8/19/14; Land Asset meeting, 8/19/14; Huss Township Board, 
8/22/14. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Land Use Committee, 
8/12/14; MCIT Training, 8/14/14; Primary Election Canvassing Board, 8/14/14; DNR 
Commissioner Landwehr meeting, 8/14/14;  Meeting with Senator Franken’s Office and the 
Army Corp of Engineer’s, 8/15/14; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board, 8/25/14; Conference 
Call with Dan Larson, MRCC, 8/25/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Land Use Committee, 
8/12/14; Lake Township Board, 8/13/14; MCIT Training, 8/14/14; DNR Commissioner Landwehr 
meeting, 8/14/14; Social Services Board, 8/19/14; Highway Department, 8/19/14; Meeting with 
DNR NW Regional Director Greg Nelson, 8/14/14; HSEM/FEMA, 8/20/14. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Convention 
and Visitors Bureau, 8/13/14; Northwest Emergency Communications, 8/13/14; County 
Leadership Institute, 8/13/14; Jadis Town Board, 8/13/14; MCIT Training, 8/14/14; Primary 
Election Canvasing Board, 8/14/14; DNR Commissioner Landwehr meeting, 8/14/14; AMC 
Board of Directors meeting, 8/15/14; Roseau County Extension Committee, 8/18/14; Social 
Services Board, 8/19/14; Highway Committee, 8/19/14; Land Asset meeting, 8/19/14; Board of 
Appeal and Equalization Training, 8/20/14; Building Committee, 8/22/14. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 1:00 p.m. The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for September 9, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers Watershed District Board Nomination -  
Advertising 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The term of Jim Kukowski will expire on October 29, 2014.  The Board will consider advertising for an 
applicant to fill this position.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Building Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
ICS Service Agreement 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider contracting for consulting services with ICS per the attached rate schedule. 
 

Background: 
As discussed previously by the Building Committee and the Committee of the Whole. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment Request 
 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Final payment to R & Q Trucking, Inc. for $1,933.02 for S.P. 068-090-005 – Roseau City Bike Trail Phase III. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Employee Status Change (regular part-time to 
regular full-time) 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to move Steph Schwartz from regular part-time to a regular full-time Dispatch/Jailer. 
Steph would move into Heather Magnusson’s position . 

Background: 
Steph has worked for Roseau County for a number of years and she would be next in line for the open full-time 
position.  

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2b 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Employee Status Change (temporary to regular part-time) 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to move Karol Savage from temporary to regular part-time.  

Background: 
Karol has an extensive background working in the jail and dispatch in Hubbard County and has now moved to the 
Roseau area. Karol is at the top of the seniority list of part-time employees. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2c 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2015 LifeCare Medical Center Contract 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the 2015 LifeCare Medical Center Contract. 

Background: 
LifeCare Medical Center will provide healthcare to the inmates for a fee of $55.00 per hour for 2015.  The 2014 
contract price was $50.00 per hour.  

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2d 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Squad Car Sale 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to sell squad cars. 

Background: 
Two squad cars to be sold by auction.   Squad car Unit 2502 has 149,000 miles with major mechanical problems 
as does Unit 2701 with approximately 170,000 miles.  

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2e 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Squad Car Purchase 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to purchase two squad cars from Lake Country Chevrolet with a bid of $23,500, 
versus Roseau County Ford at $24,440.  

Background: 
Purchase one squad car through Stonegarden Grant.   Trade in the Stonegarden four place Ranger for the second. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Board will consider applicants to fill two (2) WRWD Board positions. 

Background: 
These three year terms will begin on September 19, 2014. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Board will consider applicants to fill two (2) RRWD Board positions. 

Background: 
These three year terms will begin on October 19, 2014. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  























Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: September 9, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioner Swanson has submitted a Committee Report for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



                       Jack swanson committee reports 
 
AUGUST 27, 2014 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 
 
SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 -   ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE;  2015 budget discussion 
 
SEPTEMBER 2, 2014 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE 
COORDINATING COMMITTEE (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTIES BROADBAND TASK FORCE  (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTIES POLICY MEETINGS (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTIES POLICY MEETINGS (ALEXANDRIA) 
 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2014 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	9-9-14.pdf
	REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA




